

Woollahra Small Sculpture Prize Committee

Tuesday 27 September 2022 4.00pm **Minutes**

Woollahra Small Sculpture Prize Committee Minutes

Friday 5 August 2022

Present:	Councillor Isabelle Shapiro (Chair) Councillor Nicola Grieve	
Community Representatives	: Christopher Dawsor Stella Downer Elizabeth Hastings Karin Olah Ali Yeldham	
Staff:	Patricia Occelli Vicki Munro Sebastian Goldspinl	(Director Community & Customer Experience) (Manager Community & Culture) < (Art Gallery Director)
Meeting opened:	4.00pm (held using	teleconferencing technology)

1. Opening

2. Acknowledgement of Country

3. Apologies

Apologies were received and noted for Bernard Cohen, Professor Ian Howard and Alison Renwick.

4. Declarations of Interest

Nil

5. Late Correspondence

Nil

6. Confirmation of Minutes

Item No:	6.1
Subject:	WOOLLAHRA SMALL SCULPTURE PRIZE COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 19 JULY 2022
Author: Purpose of the Report:	Sebastian Goldspink, Art Gallery Coordinator To present the Draft Minutes to the Committee for review and confirmation.

(Olah/Downer)

Resolved:

THAT the Minutes of the Woollahra Small Sculpture Prize Meeting held on 19 July 2022 be received and noted.

7. Items for Discussion

Item No:	7.1
Subject:	UPDATE ON THE WOOLLAHRA SMALL SCULPTURE PRIZE 2022
Author: Purpose of the Report:	Sebastian Goldspink, Art Gallery Coordinator To provide an update on the planning and coordination of the Woollahra Small Sculpture Prize, 2022.

(Dawson/Downer)

Resolved:

A. THAT the report be received and noted.

B. THAT Committee members provide suggestions for the Opening of the Woollahra Small Sculpture Prize on Wednesday 12 October, 2022 by Tuesday morning on 4 October, 2022

Discussion points:

- Vicki Munro explained that Gold Sponsors, Kim Jackson and Scott Farquhar are happy to have their sponsorship listed as per the Sponsorship Proposal. Due to time constraints, they were unable to provide their logo for inclusion in the press release for the Announcement of Finalists and Judges.
- Sebastian Goldspink advised that Nate Ditzler from Texas had withdrawn from the exhibition due to postage difficulties, resulting in a total of 49 finalists.
- Sebastian Goldspink spoke to the report and outlined the following key points:
 - The three judges will attend on Monday 10 October, 2022 to select the winner and highly commended works for 2022. The Mayor will join the judges to select the Mayor's Prize. This information will be sent to Articulate to be embargoed until Wednesday 6.30pm on 12 October, 2022.
 - Wednesday, 12 October, 11am Media Preview
 - Wednesday, 12 October, 5-6pm Mayor's Preview to be attended by WSSP Committee, WSSP Sponsors, WSSP judges, Lindy Lee donors, the Public Art Panel and the local State and Federal Members. Clr Grieve asked that whether the Councillors would attend. Clr Shapiro agreed to speak to the Mayor on this matter, prior to the invites being distributed.
 - Wednesday, 12 October, 6pm– Exhibition Opening. Sebastian Goldspink outlined the invite categories for the opening. It was agreed to add previous sponsors; previous judges for the past 5 years; all Members of Parliament including Alex Greenwich, member for Sydney; Senator David Shoebridge: Chris Rath, Member of NSW Legislative Council; the former Chair, Anthony Marano and Natalie Ottolenghi Bradshaw. Aiming for approximately 400 invites with approximately 200-250 people to attend the opening. It was agreed that WSSP Committee members would send through any further invite recommendations to Sebastian Goldspink by Tuesday 4 October, 2022.
 - Clr Grieve asked about the WSSP banners and their locations. It was explained that they would be installed on Friday 30 September from Double Bay to the Woollahra Gallery at Redleaf, with alternating banners promoting the gallery.

8. General Business

Nil

9. Advisings

Nil

10. Next Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for December, 2022. Date and time to be advised.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 4.48pm.